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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known; PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The building is a two story red brick structure with a raised marble portico 
This portico was originally wooden_but...was replaced with the present marble- 
floored one some time after 1875. The facade is plastered with stucco and 
scored to simulate stone. The plaster terminates in quoins at the corners. 
The stucco is colored in shades of pink and cream to create a marbilized 
effect. Six white square pillars support the portico~r6o£. This roof is 
hipped and is surmounted by a wooden balustrade.

- """~"'~\

Although the original plans are not available, it has been speculated that 
the building was a Federal building one room deep and that the front portico 
was added later.

The Federal doorway has double wooden doors, sidelights and a fanlight of 
cut crystal. Across the front are eight plain windows with 24 lights and 
shutters. A small balcony hangs over the front door. The double doors 
leading onto the balcony have a rectangular transom. The balustrade newels 
are similar to ones on the roof. The gallery on the rear is a later 
addition, dating back to 1870-1890.

The main building has end-interior chimneys. All interior walls are built 
entirely of brick rather than wood which was the usual material. Wood 
lathes underneath the plaster of the ceiling consisted of narrow strips of 
wood that has been split by hand, pieced together and nailed with square 
nails.

The' twin parlors^flank either side of the entrance hall. The ceilings of 
these parlors are decorated with strapwork which include the center medallioi 
from which the crystal chandliers suspend. At the end of the T-shaped 
entrance hall is a large room raised a foot and a half above the level of 
the front rooms. This room extends the width of the house, and is presently 
divided into a dining room and a kitchen. -To the left of the hall is a 
circular stairway leading to the second floor.

A one story red brick building not far from the back entrance was once a 
two story structure with the kitchen on the first floor and servants 
quarters on the second. A bridge joined the second story on the main 
floor of the main building.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Friedman Civic and Cultural Center (Battle Friedman House) was built in 
1835 by Alfred Battle, a native of North Carolina who had moved to Tuscaloosa 
in 1821 because of his interest in merchandising and planting. Battle's 
plantation holdings were extensive, and he was instrumental in securing 
the first railroad through Tuscaloosa. In 1872 he moved to his plantation 
in Hale County.

Bernhard Friedman purchased the home in 1875 and it remained in the Friedman 
family until his son Hugo willed it to the City of Tuscaloosa in 1965. 
Bernhard Friedman, a native of Hungary, came to the United States in 1856 
settling first in Mississippi and Georgia, and finally in Tuscaloosa in 1866 
After first setting up a prosperous mercantile business, he joined a 
corporation which purchased a cotton mill in the 1870's, of which he was 
made general manager. In 1887, a boom year for Tuscaloosa, he was elected 
vice-president of the Tennessee Coal, Iron, and Land Company. Although 
the boom collapsed within a year, Tuscaloosa gained a waterworks system, 
electric lights, and ice factory from it. His son, Hugo Friedman, was 
known as an industrialist and philantropist. He donated the Jemison-_ 
Vandegraff-Burchfield Home to Tuscaloosa County for a library. At his 
death, he left the Battle-Friedman Home to the City of Tuscaloosa to be 
used for public purposes.

Virginia Tur^stall Clay, niece of Alfred Battle and wife of U. S. Senator 
Clement Claiborn Clay, lived in the house for a while as a child. When her 
husband was imprisoned after the Civil War for having been a Confederate 
Senator, Mrs. Clay spoke personally to President Andrew Johnson to seek his 
release. After the death of Senator Clay, she married Alabama Supreme 
Court Justice David Clopton. Her memoirs are recorded in Belle of the 
Fifties.

Poet Robert Loveman, the brother of Mrs. Bernhard Friedman, who wrote 
"The Rain Song" lived in the house during the late 1800's while attending 
the University of Alabama. Loveman is memorialized in the "poet's corner" 
of the ourtdoor Westminster Abbey in Fletcher^ North Carolina, to honor 
Southern heroes.
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